
Trust Headquarters 

Nexus House  

Gatwick Road  

Crawley  

 West Sussex  

RH10 9BG 

Tel: 0300 123 0999 
www.secamb.nhs.uk 

  
 

 

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow 

 

 

 

 

 

30th September 2020 

 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200910.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1. The total number of your workforce as a whole. 
Headcount 4,173 (this does not include bank or agency) 
 

2. The total number of staff who have died FROM Covid 19 within your 
organisation 
<10  
Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the 
exact number as it may be identifiable to individuals. 

3. The total number of staff who have been admitted to hospital as a result 
of Covid 19 
We do not record this information 
 

4. The total number of staff who have been properly diagnosed with Covid 
19 not requiring hospitalisation 
168 staff overall have had positive Covid sickness’s recorded 
 

5. The total number of staff who have had to take time off work through 
isolation procedures not counting when the offices were actually closed 
There have been 1396 individual recordings of self-isolation between 
01/03/2020 and 21/09/2020, this is a cumulative total and not all staff have 
been off at the same time. Also, this total will include people who have had to 
isolate on more than one occasion. 

 
 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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